





CAMERON BERGLUND

LANDSCAPE DESIGNER

SKILLS

-Comprehensive site design, grading & storm water management, planting design, master planning, computer and hand drawn visualization -Hand graphics | illustration: pen & ink, graphite, marker, colored pencil, watercolor -CAD and hand drafting: drawing package production and execution- SD, DD, CD -Advanced proficiency in AutoCAD, SketchUp, Adobe Creative Suites, Microsoft Office

STRENGTHS

- Innovative design solutions & problem solving in multiple aspects of design
- Manage complex projects while coordinating multiple disciplines and team members
- Efficient and self driven

EXPERIENCE

DTJ Design, Atlanta, Georgia Landscape Designer | Illustrator November 2013- Present

AECOM, Atlanta, Georgia Landscape Designer | Illustrator February 2013- November 2013

CIDI Training Center For Gardening & Landscaping, Kampala, Uganda Landscape Designer | Instructor August 2011- December 2012

AECOM (formerly EDAW) Denver, Colorado Landscape Designer | Assistant Project Manager | Illustrator

November 2007- November 2010

Norris Design, Denver, Colorado Landscape Designer| Illustrator August 2005- March 2007

REFERENCES

Todd Hill- Principal, DTJ Design hillt@gmx.com

Emanuel Didier- Principal, Didier Design Studio (formally with AECOM) ed@didierdesignstudio.com

John Birkey- Principal, Norris Design ibirkey@norris-design.com

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, University of Georgia, 2005

CONTACT

cameron.berglund@gmail.com

WEBSITE

cameron-berglund.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Cameron Berglund is a landscape designer who has diverse professional portfolio working on both domestic and international projects ranging from resorts in Central America, universities in the Middle East, to children's gardens within the United States. During the course of his work, he has developed strong design sensibilities with regard to the balance between functionality and aesthetic appeal on a variety of project typologies. His comprehensive approach to project collaboration, problem solving, and project management allows him to explore and convey his ideas through study sketches, 3D models, computer renderings, and watercolour illustrations. He enjoys working on projects that require multi-discipline collaboration, innovative design approach, and creative problem solving.

SELECT DESIGN PROJECT EXPERIENCE- INTERNATIONAL

Disney- Hong Kong Resort and Lodge

CLIENT: Walt Disney Imagineering & 4240 Architecture

A 750 room resort hotel located adjacent to the Hong Kong Disneyland Resort. The in-depth thematic design includes regional influences from 4 different tropical locations: Africa, Asia, Polynesia & South America. Through the interactive and immersive environments, the guests are invited to explore and use the extensive facilities and ammenities of the lodge.

Scope: Schematic Design through Design Development Drawings

Project Role: Support Landscape Designer, Visualization, CAD production and

detailing

Mugarura Estate Design

CLIENT: Peter Mugarura

A 3.5 acre residential master plan located outside Kampala, Uganda. Design includes 60 foot (20m) cascading water feature, full tennis court, formal entry courtyard, pool and spa, 13000ft² (1200m²) terraced orchard, detailed planting plan.

Scope: Schematic Design through Construction Drawings

Project Role: Lead Landscape Designer, Project Manager, CAD production

and detailing

Karundas Children's Home Master Plan

CLIENT: Kids Alive International

A 50 acre Master Plan located outside Nairobi, Kenya. Design includes a vision for the 10 year expansion of the current project: expanded primary and secondary schools, hospital, and staff housing.

Scope: Preliminary Site Survey and Schematic Master Plan

Project Role: Project Planner and Illustrator

Fantasia Center

CLIENT: Fantasia, Inc.

Fantasia is a 30 acre mixed-use development in the Chinese city of Chengdu. The site includes high density housing, retail, and commercial components. Site design includes multiple public and private plazas, as well as in depth courtyards, childrens area and water gardens.

Scope: Schematic Design through Design Development Drawings

Project Role: Project Landscape Designer, Assistant Project Manager, CAD

production and detailing, Visualization

Kuwait University-College of Arts

CLIENT: Kuwait University

The College of Arts is part of the new 5.2 square kilometer University City campus outside of Kuwait City. The project blurred the line between architecture and landscape as the entire footprint was integrated with semi-internal to external plantings. The integral approach achieves environmental sustainability through the use of green walls and the natural process of evapotranspiration.

Scope: Schematic Design through Construction Drawings

Project Role: Project Landscape Designer, Assistant Project Manager, CAD

production and detailing, Visualization

Hyatt Azulera Resort

CLIENT: Global Financial Group

Hyatt Regency Resort and Spa, the centerpiece of the Azulera Resort Village, is a golf resort community located in Northwest Costa Rica. Spanning a total of 557 acres, Azulera Resort Village will feature the Hyatt Regency Resort & Spa, shops, condominiums, townhouses, villas, private luxury homes, and a retail village.

Scope: Schematic Design through Design Development Drawings

Project Role: Support Landscape Designer, CAD production and detailing

SELECT DESIGN PROJECT EXPERIENCE- USA

Downing Children's Garden

CLIENT: Botanica- Wichita Botanic Garden

The 3 acre Downing Children's Garden is located in Wichita's Botanic garden and incorporates various learning and explorative landscapes. Throughout its multi-themed area, the design is directed towards encouraging children to understand and enjoy the world around them. The site's custom detailing and construction creates a unique and whimsical location for all to enjoy.

Scope: Schematic Design through Construction Drawings

Project Role: Landscape Designer, CAD production and detailing, Visualization

Gallup Riverfront Campus: Phase II

CLIENT: Gallup

The Gallup Riverfront Campus is home to the Gallup University corporate office. The 15 acre site overlooks the Missouri river in Omaha, Nebraska and compliments the LEED certified building with a greenroof, various rain gardens and utilizes native and naturalized plantings.

Scope: Schematic Design through Construction Drawings

Project Role: Landscape Designer, CAD production and detailing

Green Valley Ranch: Shared Use Facility, Green Valley Ranch, CO

CLIENT: Denver Parks & Recreation

A 22 acre shared use facility that includes a regional park, a city recreation gym, and a DPS school. Work includes design for innovative play areas, a learning landscape, and integration of multiple users into a single site.

Scope: Schematic Design through Construction Drawings

Project Role: Landscape Designer, CAD production and detailing